
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING

MONDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2016 - 6:30 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL

A g e n d a

1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik.

2. Roll Call.

3. Approve Minutes of November 21, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed.

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public
hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes.

5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. - None

6. Downtown Design Review.
A. Application by Eileen Marutzky, 619 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for exterior signage at 
512 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZDG 00005.

7. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application and Downtown Design Review filed by
Matthew Morgan, 212 W Hidden Trail, Elkhorn, WI 53121, to open a Commercial Indoor Entertainment facility
(Magic Theater) with signage at 231 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00253.

8. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Site Plan Amendment Application filed by Mick and Joanne Wright, 682
Wells Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for modifications to an existing site plan to construct two single unit cabins
instead of one duplex cabin at 682 Wells Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00410A.

9. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by T-Mobile, 15660 Midwest Road, Ste
140, Oakbrook, IL 60181 to collocate a wireless antenna facility on the roof top of the Harbor Shores building at 300
Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZHC 00100 thru 00523.

10. Presentation of a Conceptual Plan for a Planned Development for a Senior Living Development by Golden Years, 270
Ridge Road, Walworth, WI 53184 at an existing site of the former Southland Farms, on Bloomfield Road.

11. Adjournment

QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate accommodations. 

Posted 12/13/16



 
November 21, 2016 Plan Commission Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

 
Minutes 

 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik at 6:30 pm. 
 
 2. Roll Call 
 Present:  Mayor Kupsik, Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Tom Hartz, Ann Esarco, Tyler Frederick 
 Not Present:  Planner Mike Slavney 
 Also Present:  Atty. Dan Draper, City Administrator Oborn, Building Inspector Robers and City Clerk Waswo 
  
 3. Approve Minutes of October 17, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
 Hartz/Skates moved to approve the minutes of October 17, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. Unanimously carried. 
  
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. - None 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. - None 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review. 

 

A. Application by FYF, LLC., 43 South Water Street East, Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 for an exterior siding and fence railing 
design at 640 West Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP00306. 
Applicant withdrew application.  No discussion and no action taken. 

 
7. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Rodger Fisher, 946 Ceylon Court, Lake Geneva, 

WI 53147, to construct an addition using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an ER-1 (Estate Residential) Zoning District located 
at 946 Ceylon Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA124000002. 

 
 

Leslie Scherrer Pella with PSG, 448 Falcon Ridge Dr. Suite B, Burlington, gave an overview of the application details.  A similar 
application was put forth and approved in February 2015 by the same property owner.  They did not implement the addition at 
that time and the deadline expired.  They are back with another application with a similar footprint to the first addition.  The 
purpose is to utilize the SR-4 zoning requirements in an ER-1 zoning district.  The property does not meet the existing ER-1 
setback requirements.  It seems more appropriate to use the SR-4 requirements.  The addition is 342 square feet and would be 
10 feet off the neighboring property line.  The request is for a 6 foot setback as that is the minimum setback in SR-4. 

DISCUSSION 

 
Mr. Robers said they are basically doing the same design as previously approved.  The standard for these lots is to go through 
the SR-4 zoning as the lots do not meet the ER-1 standards.  The Conditional Use Permit is good for two years, but has to be 
started within a year.  Building permits for additions and remodels are 2 years.  The building permit needs to be renewed but 
they wouldn’t have to come back for a conditional use because they have started the project.  If they had not started the 
project, they would have up until one year to get the project started and two years to complete it. 

 
It was confirmed the additional storage listed is closets.  Commissioner Hartz questioned why the zoning is not changed since 
the majority of the lots do not meet the ER-1 requirements.  Mr. Robers answered it allows the Council and Plan Commission 
some control over the lakefront development. 

 
 Hill/Frederick moved to close the public hearing.  Unanimously carried. 
 
 

Hartz/Frederick motion to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Rodger Fisher, 946 Ceylon 
Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to construct an addition using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an ER-1 (Estate Residential) 

MOTION  



 
November 21, 2016 Plan Commission Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

Zoning District located at 946 Ceylon Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA124000002 including all staff 
recommendations and findings of fact.  

  
 Roll Call:  Al Kupsik, Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Tom Hartz, Ann Esarco, Tyler Frederick voting “yes.” 
 Unanimously carried. 

 
8. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP)Amendment Application filed by Peter Jurgens 

for Oakfire Restaurant, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for modifications to the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) 
in the Central Business (CB) Zoning District at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP  00340. 
 

 
Peter Jurgens, 262 Center Street and David Scotney, owner of Oakfire, gave an overview of the application details.  They 
received approval several months ago to remodel the building.  However, the engineers stated the project design would not 
work.  It was determined to be cheaper and faster to tear down the building and start over.  By building new, they are sliding 
the front of the building back to create more space for outdoor dining.  The dining is being raised by 12 inches and includes a 
fence.  For cost reasons they made the building smaller and trimmed off square footage to open up a significant amount of 
space in the back.  There will now be room for 3 to 4 dumpsters.  The original architect stated the mezzanine was not included 
in the square footage, however, per the state it is included and would require an elevator.  Because of this they eliminated the 
3

DISCUSSION 

rd

 

 level and lowered the height of the building to 33 feet.  Noncombustible building materials were explained and presented to 
the commission.  They are proposing a start date of January 2 with completion by May 1. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1
Mr. Quickel represented Popeye’s which is the neighboring business.  He questioned the availability the alley and what would 
be happening in the front of the building during the 5 month timeframe.  Mr. Robers replied the applicant would still have to 
meet all the requirements of the original PUD proposed.  The back alley will have to be cut open to run the sprinkler and water 
lines.  They are to notify all the surrounding property owners when the street will be blocked as well as the Police and Fire 
Departments.  At the end of the working day both the street and the alley have to be passable. 

 – David Quickel, 424 Country Club Drive, Lake Geneva 

 
Mr. Quickel asked if there is an estimate on how long the street will be closed.  Mr. Jurgens replied they developed a plan for 
deliveries and also have a $13,000 budget to block the meters.  They are bagging the meters along the beach so that Wrigley 
Drive will always be open.  They plan on utilizing the 4 parking stalls in front of their building and the 4 parking stalls in front of 
Barrique.  They tried negotiating with Popeye’s and offered to pay them so that they would not block any of the streets, but 
they were not willing to work with us.   
 
Ald. Skates feels this build will be less intrusive and less restrictive on neighbors.  Mayor Kupsik questioned how they would 
work around Winterfest in February.  Mr. Jurgens explained the meters will not be affected on Friday afternoons, Saturdays and 
Sundays.  The plan is to keep the crane entirely on the sidewalk area if possible.  They also will have construction fencing.   
 
Kupsik/Hill moved to close the public hearing.  Unanimously carried. 
 

 
Kupsik/Hill motion to approve the recommendation on the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Amendment Application filed by 
Peter Jurgens for Oakfire Restaurant, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for modifications to the Precise 
Implementation Plan (PIP) in the Central Business (CB) Zoning District at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340 including all 
staff recommendations, findings of fact, materials presented and all previous conditions to be followed. 

MOTION 

 
Roll Call:  Al Kupsik, Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Tom Hartz, Ann Esarco, Tyler Frederick voting “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 
 

9. Public Hearing and recommendation on Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Application filed by Lake Geneva 50120, LLC c/o 
GMX Real Estate Group, LLC, 3000 Dundee Rd, Northbrook, IL 60062 for two new commercial buildings in the Planned 
Business Zoning District at 281 N Edwards Blvd., Tax Key No. ZA297300001. 
 

 
Andrew Goodman, GMX Real Estate Group, LLC, 3000 Dundee Rd, Northbrook, IL, gave an overview of the application.  He was 
here this summer for the GDP Amendment and received a favorable recommendation to move forward.  Between last summer 
and today, they have 2 tenants with leases; however 2 tenants have since dropped out.  This caused them to rework the 

DISCUSSION 



 
November 21, 2016 Plan Commission Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

development scheme.  Currently they are showing 5 prospective tenants.  They are hoping to break ground in the spring and to 
have the spaces ready later in 2017. 

 
Mr. Goodman explained a reference to an operations and easement agreement.  It is a private internal agreement that governs 
the operations between the 2 buildings on the lot.  It covers permissible building areas, acceptable uses, sharing of utility lines, 
easements and such.  It’s a self imposed document that will be a benefit to the city.  Commissioner Hartz stated they are looking 
for a break on parking.  Neighboring them is the single biggest parking lot in the city.  It seems a no brainer that people will park 
there.  Mr. Goodman replied as a practical matter they found over the years, it’s very hard to enforce.  But from a legal matter 
they have to look at their lot as a standalone lot. 

 
Mr. Robers commented nothing has changed from the original GDP, it’s the same conditions.  This details the building, colors 
and materials.  Two items were brought up from staff.  The sprinkler connections on the back of the building (north side) exceed 
our distances from the hydrant to the building.  The Fire Department asked they include 2 sprinkler connections on the side of 
the building that faces the parking lot.  The second is some minor issues with landscaping.  Due to big trees at the entrance, they 
are worried they won’t make the corner.  They will have the same amount of trees, but will be moved so they are not taken out 
when driving in. 

 
Commissioner Esarco questioned the bike racks and wondered if a bike path can be done at this point.  Ald. Skates stated it 
wouldn’t be feasible to do a bike path due to the grade and corner.  There will be east and west bicycle lanes on the new road.  
State regulations only allow bike paths crossing on one side of the intersection.  If a sidewalk and path to Highway 50 was added 
there would be no where for them to go. 

 
Commissioner Hill commented on big box national retailers verses small independent businesses and where to draw the line.  
Mr. Goodman noted the stores are not necessarily all national, some may be regional.  An intersection like this tends to draw 
retailers.  The amount of retail density is what they are attracted to, which is a different clientele.  It was noted a lot was taken 
on by the developer for the esthetics of the property.  The parking will not be seen from the road.   

 
Mr. Robers added their plan shows 2 sampling manholes to allow the Water Department to take samples.  He has talked with 
the engineer and they are removing the 2 manholes and adding 1 in the parking lot. 
 
Hill/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  Unanimously carried. 

 
 

Hartz/Skates motion to recommend approval of the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Application filed by Lake Geneva 50120, 
LLC c/o GMX Real Estate Group, LLC, 3000 Dundee Rd, Northbrook, IL 60062 for two new commercial buildings in the Planned 
Business Zoning District at 281 N Edwards Blvd., Tax Key No. ZA297300001 including all staff recommendations, findings of fact, 
City Engineer comments from letter dated November 2, 2016, and materials as presented. 

MOTION 

 
Roll Call:  Al Kupsik, Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Tom Hartz, Ann Esarco, Tyler Frederick voting “yes.”  Unanimously 
carried. 
 

10. Adjournment 
 

Hill/Skates moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:32 pm.  Unanimously carried. 
MOTION 

 
 

/s/Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 



  

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

 
 

Meeting Date:  December 16, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Applicant:      Request: 
Eileen Marutzky      Downtown Design review for an exterior sign at 
619 Geneva Street     512 Broad Street, Tax Key #ZGD 00005 

                         
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

The applicant would like to install a sign on her business at 512 Broad Street. 
Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no objections to the sign as it meets the Downtown Design standards and the Zoning Code. 

    

 
 
 

 
 

Applicant:      Request: 
Matthew Morgan                             Applying a Conditional Use to open a Commercial Indoor 
212 W Hidden Trail                             Entertainment Facility (Magic Theater) at 231 Cook Street 
Elkhorn, WI 53121     Tax Key No ZOP 00253 including Downtown Design.
 

               

Description:
The applicant would like to open a Magic Theater in an existing downtown location and install exterior signage at 
the location 

   

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no problem with granting the Conditional Use permit and is looking for Plan Commission guidance on the 
proposed signage.  

   

 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 

Agenda Item #7 

Agenda Item #6 



  
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 
proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 



  
Applicant:      Request: 
Mick & Joanne Wright      Amendment to a previously approved Site Plan 
682 Wells Street               at 682 Wells Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00410A.  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
 

                                                      

Description:
The applicant proposes to build two single room cabins instead of the previously approved duplex cabin. 

   

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan amendment as the site already includes other single and duplex cabins 
and does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist. 

   

 
 

 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
T-Mobile      Conditional Use Permit to collate a wireless antenna  
15660 Midwest Road, Suite 140                facility on the roof top at 300 Wrigley Drive,  
Oakbrook, IL 60181                                                           
 

Tax Key ZHC 00100 thru 00523 

Description:
The applicant proposes to collocate a new wireless antenna facility on the roof top of an existing building. 

   

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use as the applicant has documentation that the proposed facility will 
put no undue stress on the existing roof top and there is already an existing antenna facility at the location. 

   

 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

Agenda Item #8 

Agenda Item #9 



  
 

4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 
use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

 
5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 

undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 
proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 

 
 
 
Staff may provide additional comment on the above items and will comment on remaining agenda items at the 
meeting.          Kenneth Robers  
                                          Zoning Administrator   

























































































































































Hoffman   December 9, 2016 
 

Page 1 of 7 
 

 Golden Years 

Lake Geneva Development for Senior Living 

Project Narrative 
 

 

A. (1) Owner History, Vision, and Project Location 
Golden Years began as an idea created by Mr. Vic Carbrey. In 1960, at the age of 80, he began building 

his nursing home in Walworth, Wisconsin where older folks could live, be cared for and respected. Upon 

completion in November 1965, the first residents were welcomed and Mr. Carbrey's dream became 

reality. On June 1, 1969, having completed his goal, Vic, at the age of 89, decided to retire and sold the 

Golden Years Nursing Home to Eugene and Margaret Anne Austin. Their son, Richard, began with them 

and on January 1, 1980, he and his wife, Linda, purchased the facility from Rich’s parents.  Under the 

second generation of Austin ownership, Golden Years continues to be operated as a privately-owned 

family business.  Looking to the future, the third generation of Austin leadership is in place to carry on 

the quality standards known and expected at Golden Years. 

 

Golden Years of Walworth offers three distinct levels of care on a five-acre campus that together 

provides the most comprehensive and highest quality senior living options in the area. The existing 

Golden Years campus includes a 60- unit senior apartment complex, a 27 bed CBRF licensed Assisted 

Living Residence, and a 28 bed Medicare certified skilled nursing Health Care Center. Designed and 

licensed to provide a continuum of care for seniors distinguishes the family-owned and operated Golden 

Years from other facilities in the area. 

 

Understanding the growing demand for quality, senior care needs in Walworth County, Golden Years’ 

goal is to expand services by providing an additional campus to meet these needs.  In June 2016, Golden 

Years obtained additional skilled nursing bed licenses from a closing skilled nursing facility and placed 

the bed licenses in restricted use.  As regulated by the Wisconsin Department of Health, the bed licenses 

can only be in restricted use for an 18-month period.  This is the primary driver for the project to achieve 

occupancy by December 2017.   

 

After analysis of several properties, Golden Years has entered final negotiations with Fairwyn 

Development to purchase approximately 11.5 acres in the redevelopment efforts at the former Lake 

Geneva Raceway.  The project is to create a new senior living campus in Lake Geneva offering a 

continuum of care including:  rehabilitation services, independent living, assisted living options, and long 

term care.  The project will be implemented in multiple phases and estimated to be completely 

developed in the next 10-15 years.  The project will create over 100 full time jobs in the Lake Geneva 

community and significantly impact the tax base value for the property. 

 

 

 



Hoffman   December 9, 2016 
 

Page 2 of 7 
 

 

Location Maps 

 

 
 

The parcel under consideration was previously submitted, by a different developer, and approved by the 

City Council for a Precise Implementation Plan of a senior living campus, similar to the proposed project.  

This previous approval has since expired, but the current concept plan is similar in size and services as 

the previously approved project. 

 

Project Goals 

1. Provide a state-of-the-art senior living campus to serve the Lake Geneva community 

2. Maintain a similar business model to the Walworth, Wisconsin campus that has been owned and 

operated successfully for over 47 years by Golden Years 

3. Repurpose the currently vacant property. 

4. To grow the Golden Years business and reinforce the Golden Years reputation as a good neighbor 

and business partner in Walworth County  

 

 

A. (2) Project Description 
Project Themes and Images 

This project has been carefully planned to compliment the positive characteristics of the proposed 

surrounding neighborhood and the architecture of the community.  The character will be a blend of 

“Prairie” design style and “Agrarian” design found throughout Lake Geneva and southeastern Wisconsin.  

In addition, a porte-cochere is designed at the key entrances into the building for protection for 



Hoffman   December 9, 2016 
 

Page 3 of 7 
 

residents and guests.  The site design goal is to provide a peaceful setting with several amenities, such 

as:  walking paths, planting features, and outdoor seating areas.   

 

General Mix of Dwelling Unit Types and Land Uses 

The envisioned project will create a new state-of-the-art senior living campus.  The campus will provide 

various levels of care to meet all needs for seniors in the community.  Levels of care include: 

 Independent Living Apartments (55-70 units) 

 Assisted Living Apartments (30-36 units) 

 Memory Care (Alzheimer’s / Dementia) Assisted Living Apartments (15-20 units) 

 Rehabilitation Services  

 Skilled Nursing Care (30-45 beds) 

 TOTAL UNITS:  171 units 

 

Residential Densities and Intensities 

All zoning requirements, standards, and bulk regulation calculations and comparisons are based on a 

proposed Planned Development with a base zoning of Planned Office (PO). The Planned Office district 

best fits the Institutional Residential Use that is proposed. 

 

The projects approximate square footage will be all new construction per the following: 

 Independent Living (70,000 square feet) and will be three stories tall. 

o Under Building Parking / Basement (28,000 square feet) 

 Assisted Living (36,000 square feet) and will be two story 

 Memory Care Assisted Living (20,000 square feet) and will be one story 

 Skilled Nursing (45,000 square feet) and will be one story 

 Maintenance building (3,000 square feet) and will be one story 

 Total:  202,000 square feet 

 

Project Data (all data shown is for total buildout as shown on the Concept Plan) 

Site Area:      11.5 acres  

 

Building Data   

Total # of Units Proposed:  171 maximum  

Dwelling Unit Density:   14.9 du/acre maximum 

Building Floor Area:   202,000 sf 

 Floor Area Ratio:   0.40 

 Impervious Surface Area Ratio:  0.40 

 

Treatment of Natural Features 

The property has a natural grade change from east to west (high to low) that is consistent with the 

rolling prairies of southern Wisconsin.  The project design will utilize this grade change to step the 

buildings down the slope to keep the overall building height low and flowing with the grade. 



Hoffman   December 9, 2016 
 

Page 4 of 7 
 

There are approximately a dozen existing hardwood trees that create a presence on the southeast 

corner of the parcel due to their size and character.  A project goal is to keep these trees as a natural 

feature and cornerstone for the development as it is located on the main boulevard entrance of North 

Bloomfield Road and Harmony Drive. 

 

Zoning Standards Comparison (based on Planned Office underlying zoning) 

Regulations Applicable to Planned Residential Zoning District with Institutional Residential Uses:  

Residential Density and Intensity Requirements:  

a. Minimum Zoning District Area:  

a. Required: 40,000 square feet  

b. Proposed: 500,828 square feet 

b. Maximum Gross Density (MGD):  

a. Required: up to 50.00 per limits of the conditional use permit  

b. Proposed: 14.9 units per acre 

c. Minimum Landscape Surface Ratio (LSR):  

a. Required: 50%  

b. Proposed: 60%  

d. Maximum Building Coverage:  

a. Required: 40% 

b. Proposed:  20%  

e. Maximum Accessory Building Coverage: 10%  

a. Required: 10% 

b. Proposed: 1% maximum 

 

Residential Bulk Requirements:   

a. Minimum Lot Area:  

a. Required: 20,000 square feet 

b. Proposed: 500,828 square feet 

b. Minimum Lot Width:  

a. Required: 100 feet 

b. Proposed:   653+ feet 

c. Minimum Street Frontage:  

a. Required: 50 feet 

b. Proposed: 515+ feet 

d. Minimum Setbacks: 

a. Front or Street Lot Line to Building:  

i. Required: 25 feet, 40 feet for a lot adjacent to a street with an Officially Mapped 

right-of-way equal to or exceeding 100 feet 

ii. Proposed:  90 feet 

 

 

 



Hoffman   December 9, 2016 
 

Page 5 of 7 
 

b. Front or Street Lot Line to Garage:  

i. Required: 25 feet, 40 feet for a lot adjacent to a street with an Officially Mapped 

right-of-way equal to or exceeding 100 feet 

ii. Proposed: 300 

c. Side Lot Line to Building or Garage:  

i. Required: 10 feet 

ii. Proposed: 50 feet  

d. Total of Both Sides, Lot Lines to Building/Garage:  

i. Required: 20 feet 

ii. Proposed: 150 feet  

e. Rear Lot Line to Building or Garage:  

i. Required: 30 feet 

ii. Proposed: 50 feet  

f. Side Lot Line to Accessory Structure:  

i. Required: 3 feet from property line 

ii. Proposed: 50 feet  

g. Rear Lot Line to Accessory Structure:  

i. Required: 3 feet from property line 

ii. Proposed: 50 feet  

h. Peripheral Setback: to be calculated with GDP/PIP submittal 

i. Minimum Paved Surface Setback:  

i. Required: 5 feet from side or rear; 10 feet from street 

ii. Proposed: 20 feet from side or rear; 30 feet from street 

j. Minimum Dwelling Unit Separation: NA 

e. Maximum Height of Building:  

a. Required: 35 feet, greater with conditional use permit 

b. Proposed: 42 feet, 54 feet to basement garage floor (Exemption Required – See 

Potential Exemption Section) 

f. Maximum Height of Accessory Structure:  

a. Required: 15 feet 

b. Proposed: 20 feet (Exemption Required – See Potential Exemption Section) 

g. Minimum Number of Off-Street Parking Spaces Required on the Lot:  

a. Required: 169 stalls 

i. Independent Living Bedrooms:  94 bedrooms @ 1 stall per 1 bedroom = 94 stalls 

ii. Assisted Living Bedrooms:  40 bedrooms @ 1 stall per 3 bedrooms = 14 stalls 

iii. Skilled Nursing / Memory Care Units:  65 units @ 1 stall per 6 units = 11 stalls 

iv. Staffing:  50 maximum employees at one time @ 1 stall per employee = 50 stalls 

v. Total:  169 stalls 

b. Proposed: 170 stalls 

i. Underbuilding parking structure:  50 stalls 

ii. Surface parking:  120 stalls 

 



Hoffman   December 9, 2016 
 

Page 6 of 7 
 

h. Minimum Dwelling Core Dimensions:  

a. Required: 20’ x 40‘ 

b. Proposed:  35’ x 70’ (Maintenance Building) 

i. Minimum Roof Pitch:  

a. Required: 3:12 

b. Proposed: The building will have mainly sloped roofs with some small areas that will not 

meet the required minimum of 3:12. These areas will be minimized and hidden from 

view as much as possible. 

j. Minimum Eave Width:  

a. Required: 18 inches 

b. Proposed: 18 inches 

 

Potential Exemptions 

1. Land Use Exemptions – None 

2. Density and Intensity Exemptions – None 

3. Bulk Requirement Exemptions  

a. Maximum Height of Building – the required maximum building height is 35 feet, but can 

be greater with a conditional use permit approval. The proposed project is a Planned 

Development with a base zoning of Planned Office and an Institutional Residential use. 

The Institutional Residential use is a Conditional Use and, therefore, an increased 

building height can be approved. The main building will vary in height from one to three 

stories with a parking level proposed under the 3-story independent living on the west 

end. Although most of the building will be less than 35 feet in height, the far west end 

with the entrances to the lower level parking will be a maximum of 54 feet. The building 

is designed to fit the existing elevation change on the site.  A preliminary building 

elevation exhibit is included with this submittal to show the proposed building mass, as 

well as conceptual roof design and architectural character.  

b. Maximum Height of Accessory Structure – the required maximum accessory structure 

height is 15 feet. The proposed project includes a separate maintenance/garage building 

that is proposed to be a maximum of 20 feet and therefore an exemption will be 

required. The increased height will allow for Golden Years to park a small bus in the 

building. The bus will be necessary to provide transportation for residents of the facility. 

4. Landscape Exemptions – None 

5. Parking and Loading Requirement Exemptions - None 

 

 

 

Project Schedule 

The project will be developed in multiple phases over an anticipated 10 to 15 year period.  The 

milestone schedule below outlines the implementation of Phase 1 – Long term care and Rehabilitation 

skilled nursing beds. 

 



Hoffman   December 9, 2016 
 

Page 7 of 7 
 

1. Design and Approvals 

The project is currently in the design phase. The primary driver for the project is the approval 

timeframe for the placement of skilled nursing bed license placed in restrictive use.  The bed 

license will need to be active in December 2017.  The project has been in review with the City 

staff for the Pre-Application meeting.  The sequence for design is as follows: 

 December 2016 

o Concept Plan Review with the Plan Commission  

 January 2017 

o Concept Plan Review with the City Council 

o Completion of Schematic Design 

o General Development Plan approval from Plan Commission and City Council 

 March 2017 

o Completion of Design Development 

o Phase 1 - Precise Implementation Plan approval from Plan Commission and city 

Council 

 April 2017 

o Completion of Construction Documents – Site and Foundations 

o Early Start Approval from Wisconsin Department of Health Services and City of 

Lake Geneva 

 May 2017 

o Completion of Construction Documents – Building 

o Life Safety approval from Wisconsin Department of Health Services 

o Building Permit from the City of Lake Geneva 

2. Construction 

The proposed construction schedule will be to start activities as soon as possible in the spring of 

2017.  Activities will be 

 April 2017 

o Site and Foundation construction start 

 May 2017 

o Building Structure start 

 September 2017 

o Building Enclosure completion 

 November 2017 

o Sitework completion 

o Building finishes completion 

 December 2017 

o Certificate of Occupancy approval 

o Life Safety approval 

o Furniture and equipment installation 

o Resident occupancy 

 







GOLDEN YEARS PRELIMINARY SITE CONCEPT

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

EA

CL

EA

XYZ

XYZECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

ECA
EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECA

EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

ECA

EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

EA

CL

EA
ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

EA

CL

XYZ
EA
XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

EA
XYZ

CL

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
EA

CL

XYZ
EA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

EA
XYZ

CL

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
ECA

EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECA

EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECA

EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ
EA

CL

EA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECA

IP .75RB

IP 2IN

CPCK

SEPC

SEPC

SEPC

SEPC

SEPC

BLDG

BLDG
BLDG

SEPC

SEPC

SEPV

SEPV
PPOL

GUY

BLDG

BLDG BLDG

BLDG BLDG

RWAL

RWAL

RWAL

RWAL
BLDG

BLDG
BLDG

GUY

GUY
PPOL

BLDG
BLDG

BLDG

BC

DTRE 40

DTRE 40

BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC

DTRE 50

BLDG

BLDGBLDGBLDGBLDG

BLDG

BLDG

SEPC

SEPC

DTRE 40

DTRE 40

DTRE 30

GUY

GUY PPOL

TVPD

WELL

EAECC

ECCEA

EAEAECC

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECAECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA
ECA

EA

EA EA

EA

EA

EA
EA

TVPD
GMTR

EMTR

EA

EA

EA
EA

EA

ECC

ECC
ECC

ECC
ECCECC

ECC

ECC ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC ECC
ECC

CPCK

CPCK

BLDG

BLDG
BLDG

BLDG BLDG
PPOL

ECC

ECCECC

ECC ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECCECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

BLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDG

BLDG
BLDG

BLDG

FEN FEN

FEN

FEN

FEN

FEN

FEN

FENECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA
ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA ECA

ECC ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC ECC

ECC
ECC

ECC

ECC

ECCECC

ECC

ECC ECC

CPCK

BLDGBLDG

BLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDG
BLDG

GUY

PPOL

LPOL

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC

POST MB

DTRE 14

DTRE 14

DTRE 30

BLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDGBLDG

ECC

ECC1

ECC1

ECC

ECC

ECC1

ECC1

ECC1

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC ECC

ECC

PPOL

PPOL
GUY

GUY

GUY

PPOL

GUY

PPOL

LPOL

LPOL

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ ECA
ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA
ECA ECA

ECA

ECA
ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA
ECA

ECA
ECAECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZXYZXYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZXYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZXYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

CP 139

CP 140

CP 141

CP 142

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECCECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

MH

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC
ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC ECCXYZ

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH
VP

142

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZXYZXYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ XYZ

XYZXYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ XYZ
XYZ XYZ XYZ XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

PPOLFEN

FEN

TSL

DTCH

EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZTPED

TPED
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECA

EA

CL

EA

DTCH

XYZ

FENPPOL

FEN

DTCH

ECA
EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

FEN

17

cp 161

SGN

TSL

DTCH

ECA

EA

CL

EA

DTCH

TSL

106

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC
GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC GENERIC

GENERICGENERIC

GENERICGENERIC

GENERIC

904.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

908.47
908.54

907.88

907.94

908.25

908.33

908.39

907.89

907.54

907.18

907.26906.62

906.93

907.21

907.95

907.94

907.56

907.38907.25

907.15

906.97

907.13

907.25

907.04

907.38

907.42

907.52

907.77

907.83

906.23

906.42

907.48
907.53

907.53

907.20
906.96

906.65

907.04

906.97

906.66

906.41

906.48

907.07

907.55

907.45

907.38

906.11

906.25

906.46
906.19

905.80

907.11

907.17

907.32

906.78
906.42

906.04

906.40

906.36
906.18

906.20

905.76

906.74

906.16

907.16

906.91
906.85

906.34

906.09

906.11

905.77

906.32

906.61

906.85

906.41
905.98
905.50
904.72

904.82

904.98
904.24

904.28

904.39

905.89
906.21

906.77

906.42

906.42

906.37

906.27

906.28

906.34

906.44

906.42

906.50

906.52

906.42

906.47

906.63

906.76

905.85

905.40

905.86

906.64
906.67

906.80

906.31
905.86

904.10

904.01

904.22
904.43

904.86

906.48
906.70

907.13

907.13

907.05

907.33

907.35

907.51

907.63

908.00

907.86

907.78

907.78

907.73

907.74

907.68

907.94

907.95

907.82
907.66

907.73

907.64

907.33
907.08

906.02

906.05

906.37

907.02
908.01

907.43

906.54

906.49

907.43

907.59

907.63

907.56

907.48

907.77

907.78

907.87

907.07

906.46

906.81

906.94

907.02

906.66
906.34

905.33

906.12

906.94
905.93

904.78

905.46

905.75

905.97

905.68

905.58

904.92

905.45
903.97

903.15

904.31
904.43

904.64

904.17
904.00

903.24

903.29

903.97
902.31

901.57

902.64
902.86

903.18

902.73

902.52

901.72

902.23

902.99
900.82

900.64

901.27
901.46

902.00

901.81
901.58

900.41

900.52

901.22900.05

899.36

900.37
900.56

900.81

900.33

900.10

899.75

899.75

899.85

908

897.11

901.53

903.43

907.90

907.90

908.04

908.31

908.56

906.49

908.54
909.08

910.39

910.34

910.50

910.00
910.48

909.79

910.90

912.31 912.44

913.07 912.98

919.59

919.58

919.53

919.62
912.90

911.36
911.33

911.07

910.56
910.80

910.81
910.46

910.33

908.12

908.40

908.52

909.07

909.61

910.00

910.25
910.20

909.64

909.46

909.70

909.28910.15910.10909.97

909.68

909.87

909.50

908.29

907.97

909.10

908.45

908.89

909.07 909.46

909.49

910.28

909.51909.60

909.93910.00

910.68910.68910.72

910.45

909.84

908.72

908.73

909.38

908.66

907.45

906.55

905.00904.97

905.20

906.54

906.74

907.00

907.38

907.48

907.57

907.60
909.05

910.65

910.94 911.38

911.32

912.32

912.42
912.63

912.44
912.51

911.80

911.64

911.37

910.66
910.44

910.30

909.17

909.43
909.28

909.32
909.37909.40

909.48

909.56909.55

909.46

909.43

909.48

909.38

909.38 909.46
909.26

911.40

914.91

914.63

914.64
914.73

914.52 914.62
914.42

914.61

914.48914.41

914.34 914.39

913.89

913.82

913.80 913.70

913.86

913.18

912.96

913.19

913.30

914.55

914.70914.70

913.98

914.43

914.59

920.44

919.68918.84

917.18911.98

911.97911.56

910.86

910.48
910.10

911.50

920.41 918.38

917.65

917.25

917.52

916.50

915.72

914.69914.37

913.66

913.49

913.27

913.13

912.56
912.68

913.05

913.39

913.37

914.07

914.06

914.19

914.15

914.14

914.02

914.32

914.32

912.12

911.18

910.41 910.86

913.28 913.08

911.97

910.94

910.83 910.78

910.68
910.44

910.26

910.67

910.76910.86

911.66

911.50 911.53

914.22

910.88910.46

910.54

910.72910.56

910.51

910.50

910.36909.68

908.24

908.96908.65

907.43
905.92

907.49

907.94

907.64

908.20

908.79

909.44

909.68

910.18

910.43

910.36

909.55

909.35

908.09

908.75

908.81908.84

909.75909.95

909.40

909.50

909.23

909.18

908.57

908.62

908.11

907.74

907.91

907.67

907.34

906.72 906.68

907.51

910.24

911.81
911.46

909.89

909.55

910.03

913.62

913.88

913.52

912.02

899.55

900.32

898.36

898.3

914.67
914.85

914.92

914.74
914.85

914.92
914.99

914.86
915.04

914.84
914.67

914.80
914.87

914.95
914.98

914.85
914.91

915.17
915.16

915.24
915.07

914.90

914.71

913.30

912.66

912.94

913.48
913.78

914.14

914.21
914.04

913.89

913.35

913.99

914.04

914.34

914.24

914.13

914.04

913.53
912.86

913.32

913.60

913.68

913.85

913.56

913.46

913.31

913.06
912.98

913.22

913.32
913.49913.37

913.62

914.05

914.15

914.05914.43

914.50
914.22

913.81
913.33

912.88

912.44

912.29

911.93

911.04

909.98

909.82

908.10

906.33

904.91

903.95

903.56

904.37

905.45

906.47

907.79

908.80

910.14
910.96

911.18

911.57

912.48

915.02

913.97

914.14

914.11

914.40 914.18
914.20

913.99

913.88

913.63

913.66

913.52
913.12 913.01

912.83

905.86
905.98

906.63

906.29

906.53

906.72

908.01

909.14

909.69
910.07

910.60
910.70911.15

910.38

909.93

909.30

908.47

907.70

906.73

906.51

906.70

907.72

908.36

909.18

909.78

910.47

911.38

912.52

913.25

913.94

914.38

914.26
914.00

913.92
913.71 913.44 913.03

912.84

912.60
912.32

912.02

911.26

911.63
911.91

911.94
912.31912.71912.86913.38

913.61

913.84

913.24

912.50

912.23

911.95
911.72

911.60
911.20

911.11
910.68

910.50

909.72909.90910.37
910.41

910.72

910.98
911.27

911.24
911.51

911.96

912.32

912.05

911.27

910.94

910.54
910.47

910.04

909.93
909.84

909.50
909.20 908.88

908.70
908.26

907.42

907.34

907.79908.43
908.73

908.96

908.73909.39

909.62
909.76910.01910.15

910.84

911.41

911.84

911.53910.63

909.52

908.22

906.62

905.33

904.63

902.67

901.66

901.34

902.78

902.30

902.43

902.81

903.73

904.67

904.04

903.10

902.98

903.84

905.00

905.03

905.62

910.00

909.89

909.09

908.96

908.89

909.15

908.56 908.35

908.31

908.25

907.74

907.30

907.05

906.64

906.69

907.14

907.27

907.28

907.14

906.97

907.06

907.13
907.39908.20

907.92

906.81
906.46

906.42

905.92

906.32
906.28 906.36

906.52

906.54

899.08

898.55
897.78

897.36
897.22

896.94896.89

896.64

896.59896.48

898.27

899.25

899.13

899.36

899.31
899.02

898.66

898.48

898.13

897.76

898.24

899.02

898.90
898.83

898.62
898.84

898.70

898.72

899.58

898.64

898.72

898.32898.29
898.27

898.65

898.62

898.56

899.52

901.03

902.23

903.70

903.95902.22

900.06899.05
899.43899.07

899.18
899.25

899.43899.42

899.20

899.37

899.04

898.71

898.46

898.29

898.66

898.54

898.58

899.05

898.39
898.40

898.14
898.83

901.49 903.72

904.54

897.59897.46

898.58

898.41

898.63

898.72
898.77

898.37

898.55

898.91

898.79

898.91

899.00

898.95

898.74

898.11

898.78

898.90

899.03

898.50

898.51

898.22

898.95

898.78

899.07

899.23

899.30

899.21
899.19 899.04

899.17
899.01

899.05
899.05

898.96
898.81 898.70

898.73

898.86

898.87

898.80
899.19

899.30
899.18

899.16
899.23899.21899.07

899.10
899.11

899.16

899.12

899.12

899.21

899.30

899.11

903.43

911.32

914.30

914.91

899.12
898.74

898.31
898.70

898.45
898.75 898.36

899.09

898.74
898.66

898.51

898.80
898.63

898.87
898.98 898.54

898.40
898.30

904.81

904.22

898.78

897.91

898.44

898.33

898.66

898.63

898.55

914.60

914.54

914.67

913.14913.12

913.15

913.19

913.12

913.77

913.18

913.03

913.06

913.23

914.70

914.72

913.10

913.13

913.06

912.84
912.71

912.75

912.94

913.07

914.51

914.74

914.72

901.57 901.54898.86

907.92

907.83

907.98

908.26

908.53

910.44

910.34
909.50

914.75

896.45

897.05

897.90

897.45

896.78

896.18

896.01

895.75

895.13

895.24
895.38

895.41
896.10

897.15

896.52

895.80
895.40

895.08

894.69

895.20

895.54

895.70

896.38

896.95

897.47

898.65

899.55

898.20

897.18

897.50

898.73

899.56

901.02

899.97

899.04

897.84

897.05

897.14

897.93

898.80

898.81

898.09897.06
896.12

895.25894.58

894.25
894.36

893.91

894.05

894.07

894.35

894.30

894.61

894.95

896.29

897.41

898.51

899.40

898.61

897.49

896.04

895.55

894.66

894.70

894.72

894.41

894.19

894.67
894.84

895.01

895.35

895.67

895.94

896.38

897.46

898.53

899.16

898.47

897.57

896.88

896.43

895.72

895.32

894.98

894.83
894.58

894.95

895.04 895.46

895.94

896.36

896.84

897.05

897.50
897.95

899.26

899.85

898.50
898.51

898.09

897.46
896.88

896.78

896.48

895.79

896.18

896.87

897.02

897.04
896.98

897.37

897.45
897.91

898.71

898.99

898.22

898.66

898.94

898.82

899.03
899.64

899.98
900.04

899.77

899.38

898.80

898.86

898.96

899.24

898.18 898.32 897.92
897.67

898.96

898.64

898.67

898.56

898.55

898.69

898.24

897.98

897.83897.97

897.89 897.71 897.37

897.57

897.82

899.97

898.46

898.05898.22
898.05

898.73

898.66

900.88

902.54

902.82900.72

900.03

899.16898.86899.35
899.37

898.97898.98
899.29899.21899.30899.36

899.32
899.28

898.88

898.91

898.62
898.66

898.77

898.84

898.81

898.98

898.67

898.22

898.54

898.18 898.29
898.57

899.99

901.31 903.28

903.84

902.35

898.04
898.22

898.70

898.58

898.18
897.94

897.82897.56
897.77

897.41

912.80913.03
913.28

913.32

913.50

913.45

913.46

913.39
913.60

913.76
913.94

914.07914.19

914.08

914.16

913.85

913.77 913.51
913.41

913.20
912.85

912.58
912.28

911.97
912.02

911.89
911.58

911.36 911.16

910.25910.54910.68
911.04

911.26

911.51
911.62

911.72

911.93

912.18
912.31

912.97

912.34

911.78

911.64
911.16

911.00 910.95
910.77 910.63 910.39 910.13

910.13
909.64 909.41

909.3

908.11908.14
908.69

909.10
909.10

909.36
909.49

909.72
909.94

909.99
910.52

910.33

909.82

909.31

909.48 909.21
909.05 908.77

908.76
908.58

908.43
907.93

907.88
907.35

907.10
907.29

906.4906.34

906.75

906.87

906.99

907.34

907.27

907.46

907.18

907.18

907.18

907.01

907.39
907.50

906.85

906.14

906.63

906.38

906.29
906.46

906.41
906.24

906.40

906.55

906.94

898.89898.83

897.92

897.51

896.38

897.64

898.03

897.84

897.58

897.11

896.88

897.02896.78

896.99
896.60

896.37

896.70

897.19

897.45

897.61

897.25

895.93

896.06

896.40896.31

895.92

895.51

896.34
896.93

897.32

896.97

896.64

896.03

895.48

895.48

896.08

897.91

899.30

896.96

897.56

897.28

897.97

898.19

898.61

898.18

897.47

898.75

908.47

918.95

919.00

918.00

917.00

916.05

917.00
918.00

919.00

920.00

907.95

905.25

914.75

915.02

914.73 914.73

909.90909.90

909.90909.90

910.50

1

33

34

35

36

37

106
107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116118

119

120

121

122

123

124125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138
139

140

141
142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155
156

157

158

159

160

161
162

163

164

165
166

167

168

170

171

172

173
174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182
183
184
185

186

187
188

189

190

191
192

193

194

195

196

197

198

199

200

201

202

203

204

205

206

207

208

209

210

211
212

213

214
215

216

217

218
219

220

221
222

223

224

225

226

227

228

229

230

231

232

233

234

235

236

237

238

239
240

241

242

243
244

245

246

247

248
249

250

251

252

253

254

255

256

257

258

259

260

261

262

263

264

265

266
267

268

269

270
271

272

273

274

275

276

277

278

279
280

281

282
283

284

285
286

287

288

289
290

291

292
293

294

295

296

297

298

299
300

301

302
303

304

305
306

307

308

309310

311

312
313

314

315

316

317

318

319

197

2004

2006

3050

3051

3052

3053

3054

3055

3056

3057
3058

3059

3060

3061

3062
3063

3064

3065

3066 3067

3068 3069

3070

3071

3072

3073
3074

3075
3076

3077

3078
3079

3080
3081

3082

3083

3084

3085

3086

3087

3088

3089
3090

3091

3092

3093

3094309530963097

3098

3099

3100

3101

3102

3103

3104

3105

3106 3107

3108

3109

31103111

31123113

311431153116

3117

3118

3119

3120

3121

3122

3123

3124

31253126

3127

3128

3129

3130

3131

3132

3133

3134
3135

3136

3137 3138

3139

3140

3141
3142

3143
3144

3145

3146

3147

3148
3149

3150

3151

3152
3153

3154
31553156

3157

31583159

3160

3161

3162

3163

3164 3165
3166

3175

3176

3181

3182
3183

3184 3185
3186

3187

31883189

3190 3191

3192

3193

3194 3195

3196

3197

3198

3199

3200

3201

32023203

3204

3205

3206

3207

32083209

32103211

32123213

3214

3215
3216

3217

3218 3219

3220

3221

3222

3223

3224

32253226

3227

3228

3229

3230

3231
3232

3233

3234

3235

3236

3237

3238

3239

3240

3241

3242

3243

3244

3245

3246 3247

3248 3249

3250

3251

3252 3253

3254
3255

3256

3257

32583259

3260

3261 3262

3265

32663267

3268

32693270

3271

3272

32733274

3275

32763277

3278
3279

3285

3286

3287

3288

3289

3290

3291

3292

3293

3294

3295

3296

3297

3298

32993300

33013302

3303

3304

3305

3306

3307

3308

3309

3310

3311

3312

3313

3314 3315

3316

7004

7005
7006

7007

7008

7009

7010

7011

7012

7013

7235

7236

7237

7238

7261
7262

7263

7264
7265

7266
7267

7268
7269

7270
7271

7272
7273

7274
7275

7276
7277

7278
7279

7280
7281

7282

7283

7284

7285

7286

7287
7288

7289

7290
7291

7292

7293

7294

7295

7296

7297

7298

7299

7300
7301

7302

7303

7304

7305

7306

7307

7325

7326
7327

7328

7329
73307331

7332

7333

7334

73357336

7337
7338

7339
7340

7341

7342

7343

7344

7345

7346

7347

7348

7349

7350

7351

7352

7353

7354

7355

7356

7357

7358
7359

7360

7361

7362

7363

7364

7365

7366

7367 7368
7369

7370

7371

7372

7373

7374
7375 7376

7377

7425
7426

7427

7428

7429

7430

7431

7432

7433
7434

7435
74367437

7438

7439

7440

7441

7442

7443

7444

7445

7446

7447

7448

7449

7450

7451

7452

7453

7454

7455

7456
7457

7458
7459 7460 7461

7462

7463
7464

7465

7482

7483
7484

7485
7486748774887489

7490

7491

7492

7493

7494

7495
7496

7497
7498

7499
7500

7501

751375147515
7516

7517

7518
7519

7520
7521

7522

7523

7524

7525

7526

7527
7528

7529

7530
7531

7532
7533 7534

7535
7536

7570

7571

75727573
7574

7575

75767577

7578
757975807581

7582

7583

7584

75857586

7587

7588

7589

7590

7591

7592

7593

7594

7595

7596

7597

7598

7599

7600

7601

7602

7603

7604

7605

7606

7607

7608

7609

7610

7611

7612

7613

7614 7615

7616

7617

7618

7619

7620

7632

7633

7634

7635

7636

7637

7638

7639

7640
76417642

7643

7644
7645

7646

7647

7648
7649 7650

7651

7652

7653

7654
7655

7656
7657

76587659

7660

76617662

7663

7664

7665

7666

7667
7668

7669

7670

7671

7672

7673

7674

7675
7676

7677
7678

7679

7680

7681

7682

7683

76847685
7686

7687

7688

7689

7690

7691

7692

7693

76947695

76967697
76987699

7700
7701

77027703

7704

7705

7706

7707

7708

7709

7710

7711

7712

7713

7714
7715

7716
7717

7718 7719

7720

77327733

7885

7886

7887

7888

7899

7900

7901

7902

7903

7904

7905

7906

7907

7908

7909

7910

7911

7912

7913

7914

7915

7916

7917

7918

7919
7920 7921

7922
7923

7924
7925

7926
7927 7928

7929

7930

7931

7932
7933

7934
7935

7936
793779387939

7940
7941

7942

7943

7944

7945

7946

7947

10009

10010

10011

10012

10013
10014

10015
10016

10017
10018 10019

10020

10021
10022

10023

10024
10025

10026
10027 10028

10029
10030

12107

12108

12109

12110

12111

12112

12113

12114

12115

12130

12131

12132

1213312134

12135

12136

12137

12138

12139

12140

12141

12142

12143

12144

12145

12146

12147

12148
12149

12150

12151

12152

12153

12154

12155

12156 1215712158

12159

12160

12161

12162

12163

12164

12165
12166

19000

20057

20058

20059

20060

20061

20062

20063

20064

20065

20066
20067

20068
20069

20070

20071

20072
20073

20074

20075

20076

20077

20078

20079

20080

20081

20082

20083

20084

20085

20086

20087

20088

20089

20090

20091

20092

20093

20094

20095

20096

20097

2009820099
20100

2010120102

20103
20104

20105

20106

20107

20108

20109

20110

20111

20112

20113

20114

20115

20116

20117

20118

20119

20120

20121

20122

20123

20124

20125
20126

20127

20128

20129

20130

20131

20132

20133

20134

20135

20136

20137

20138

20139

20140

20141

20142
20143

20144

20145 20146

20147

20148

20149

20150

20151
20152

20153

20154

20155
20156

20157

20158
20159

20160

20161

20162

20163

20164

20165

20166
20167

20168

20169
20170

20171

20172

20173

20174

20175

20176

20177
20178

20179
20180

20181

20182

20183

20184

20185

20186

20187 20188 20189
20190

20191

20192

20193

20194

20195

20196

20197

20198

2019920200

20201 20202 20203

20204

20205

20206

20207

2020820209
20210

20211

20212

20213

20214

2021520216

20217

202182021920220
20221

2022220223
20224202252022620227

20228
20229

20230

20231

20232
20233

20234

20235

20236

20237

20238

20239

20240

20241 20242
20243

20244

20245 20246

20247

20248

20255
20256

20257

20258

20259
20260

2026120262
20263

20264

2200822009
22010

22011

22012

22013

22014

22015
22016

22017
22018

2201922020

22021

22022

22023

22024 22025
22026

22027
22028

22029
22030

22031
22032

22033
22034

22035 22036

220592206022061
22062

22063

22064
22065

22066

22067

22068
22069

22070

22071

22072

22073
22074

22075 22076
22077 22078 22079 22080

22081
22082 22083

22084

2209822099
22100

22101
22102

22103
22104

22105
22106

22107
22108

22109

22110

22111

22112 22113
22114 22115

22116
22117

22118
22119

22120
22121

22122
22123

2213822139

22140

22141

22142

22143

22144

22145

22146

22147

22148

22149

22150
22151

22152

22153

22154

22155

22156
22157

22158
22159

22160

22161

22162

5003450035

50036

50037

50038

50039

50040

50041

50042

50043

50044

5004550046

50047
50048

50049

50050

50051

50052

50053

50054

50055

50056

5005750058

50059

50060

50061
50062

50063

50064

50065

50066

50067

50068

50079

51010

51013

51014

51015

51016

51017

51018

51019

51020

51021

51022

100106

39

40

41

42

43

44
45

46

47

51

52

53

54

55 56

5758

59 60

61

MH

MH

MH

MH
MH

MH

MH
MH

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

WELL

SEPC

SEPC
SEPC
SEPC
SEPC

SEPC
SEPCSEPV

SEPV

SEPC

SEPC

POST

C362

5'

5'

STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

7.5'
7.5'

SW-NE
6-1-18 HA

RM
ON
Y 
DR
IV
E

GALLANT DRIVE

60'

60'

60'

60
'

60'60
'

60'

60
'

60'

60'

25' BUILDING

SETBACK
LINE

SETBACK
LINE

25' BUILDING

25' BUILDING

SETBACK   LINE

25' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

10'

6.4
4'

BLOOMFIELD ROAD

N38
°1

1'3
5"

E
12

1.2
2'

N3
1°

45
'02

"E
11

5.
93

'

N2
5°

22
'57

"E
11

7.
52

'N2
5°

02
'1

2"
E

12
1.

98
'N2

8°
49

'51
"E

12
5.

82
'

N44
°2

3'0
4"E

13
2.8

0'

N60°00'23"E

129.28'

"W3'

N37°05'15"W

124.61'

N40
°3

9'2
1"

E
52

.84
'

N42
°0

3'4
1"

E

11
8.8

8'

N2
6°

55
'45

"E
12

3.
35

'N3
3°

34
'30

"E
12

2.
77

'

S89°55'37"W
53.37'

S61 2

S45
°0

0'0
0"W

41
.80

'

N64°57'48"W
85.19'

N60°55'06"E

154.68'

N43
°3

8'5
3"E

22
8.2

3'

N2
6°

22
'41

"E
18

4.
23

'

N
09

°0
6'

28
"E

15
4.

38
'

N
00

°0
4'

23
"W

14
3.

24
'

N
07

°0
1'

11
"W

13
0.

30
'

N24°21'12"W

122.33'

N28°33'20"W

120.53'

39.72'

80.46'

N50°54'39"E

126.46'

N42
°5

0'2
8"E

14
2.4

1'

N3
4°

46
'17

"E
12

9.
88

'

N2
6°

42
'05

"E
12

3.
66

'

N2
5°

02
'1

2"
E

12
9.

85
'

N2
6°

02
'5

3"
E

13
5.

80
'

N36
°3

4'4
6"

E
13

6.
26

'

29°26'20"W
132.68'

04'15"E62.32'

47.44'

37.75'

48.46'

0.00'

13.47' 48.85'

N2
7°

08
'40

"E
12

6.
10

'

N3
4°

36
'07

"E
12

5.
47

'

S37°54'43"E

39.95'

S54°29'03"W

50.63'

S37°54'43"E
39.95'

S54°29'03"W
50.63'

N89°55'37"E
53.37'

N61°26'40"E
97.47'

S29°26'20"E

83.37'

S64°57'48"E 85.19'

S45°00'00"E

S45
°0

0'0
0"W

111.51'

109.12'

132.02'
N47

°03
'42

"E

15
3.3

5'

N39
°5

9'3
6"

E

15
6.1

6'

107.37'

N43 12
4

9.05'

41.58'

53.83'

43.64'

29.98'23.39'

86
.1

2'
12

0.
85

'
22

.6
7'

N43°06'38"W

72.34'

21.70'

61.87'

60.75'

50.94'

47.48'

38.70'

37.86'

81'

45.71'

44.79'

50.22'

61.33'

40.69'

26.34'

65.03'

N45
°0

0'0
0"E

2.5
3'

N58°58'51"E
120.17'

74.45'

N59°55'59"W
242.74'

43°05'50"W
91.37'

N61 0

16
4.3

8'

7046 sq. ft.
0.162 acres

142

6034 sq. ft.
0.139 acres

104

6689 sq. ft.
0.154 acres

145

6635 sq. ft.
0.152 acres

143

6284 sq. ft.
0.144 acres

144

9284 sq. ft.
0.213 acres

147

64.10'

67.27'

10.57'

74.17'

58.15'

53.25'

49.99'

42.95'

19.25'

45.52'

12
.58

'

2.04'

45.50'

39.69'

N44°52'17"W

1.93'

6370 sq. ft.
0.146 acres

108

7329 sq. ft.
0.168 acres

107

7243 sq. ft.
0.166 acres

106

6391 sq. ft.
0.147 acres

105

10325 sq. ft.
0.237 acres

101

6301 sq. ft.
0.145 acres

103

6525 sq. ft.
0.150 acres

146

6487 sq. ft.
0.149 acres

102

9606 sq. ft.
0.221 acres

60

9300 sq. ft.
0.213 acres

52

8241 sq. ft.
0.189 acres

44

7579 sq. ft.
0.174 acres

59

7013 sq. ft.
0.161 acres

51

6756 sq. ft.
0.155 acres

58

7304 sq. ft.
0.168 acres

50

6475 sq. ft.
0.149 acres

57

7389 sq. ft.
0.170 acres

49

6902 sq. ft.
0.158 acres

56

8337 sq. ft.
0.191 acres

48

7770 sq. ft.
0.178 acres

55

10733 sq. ft.
0.246 acres

47

7467 sq. ft.
0.171 acres

54

15380 sq. ft.
0.353 acres

46

6754 sq. ft.
0.155 acres

53

12591 sq. ft.
0.289 acres

45

8681 sq. ft.
0.199 acres

10513 sq. ft.
0.241 acres

245

20886 sq. ft.
0.479 acres

148

15291 sq. ft.
0.351 acres

149

C464 C463
C462

C461

C487

C
50

3

C508

C
53

0

LOT 74
SOUTHLAND FARMS

SUBDIVISION

LOT 232

LOT 85

LOT 231

LOT 74

SOUTHLAND

FARMS

SUBDIVISION

LOT 74
SOUTHLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION

SECONDARY
ENTRANCE

HEREBY DEDICATED

CITY OF LAKE GENE

HE
RE

BY
DE

DI
CA

TE
D

TO
TH

E

CI
TY

OF
LA

KE
GE

NE
VA

HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

1/4 LINE

6
0
'

60.0000

93.0000

33.0000

211+31.68
146+52.67
905.84

208+36.94
110+00.00
909.53

901

9
0
4

9
0
6

9
0
7

9
0
8

90
8

9
0
9

90
9

904

902

903

904

906

907

9
0
5

910

91
0

905

109+
70

110+
00

111+00

112+00

113+00

114+
00

115+
00

2
4
+
70

145+00

146+
00

147+
00

148+
00

2
0
1+

0
0

2
0
2
+
0
0

2
0
3
+
0
0

2
0
4
+
0
0

2
0
5
+
0
0

2
0
6
+
0
0

20
7+

00

20
8+
00

20
9+
00

21
0+
00

21
1+
00

21
2+
00

91+
00

92+00

93+00

70.00

PC: 202+56.98

PT: 203+59.46

PC: 206+24.02

PT: 207+
69.36

PC: 209+
33.74

PT: 211+
98.59

PC
: 212+

49.22

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

EA

CL

EA

XYZ

XYZECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

ECA
EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECA

EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

ECA

EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

EA

CL

EA
ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

EA

CL

XYZ
EA
XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

EA
XYZ

CL

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
EA

CL

XYZ
EA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

EA
XYZ

CL

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
ECA

EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECA

EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECA

EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
EA

CL

EA
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ
EA

CL

EA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECA

IP .75RB

IP 2IN

CPCK

SEPC

SEPC

SEPC

SEPC

SEPC

BLDG

BLDG
BLDG

SEPC

SEPC

SEPV

SEPV
PPOL

GUY

BLDG

BLDG BLDG

BLDG BLDG

RWAL

RWAL

RWAL

RWAL
BLDG

BLDG
BLDG

GUY

GUY
PPOL

BLDG
BLDG

BLDG

BC

DTRE 40

DTRE 40

BC

BC

BC

BC
BC

BC

DTRE 50

BLDG

BLDGBLDGBLDGBLDG

BLDG

BLDG

SEPC

SEPC

DTRE 40

DTRE 40

DTRE 30

GUY

GUY PPOL

TVPD

WELL

EAECC

ECCEA

EAEAECC

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECAECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA
ECA

EA

EA EA

EA

EA

EA
EA

TVPD
GMTR

EMTR

EA

EA

EA
EA

EA

ECC

ECC
ECC

ECC
ECCECC

ECC

ECC ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC ECC
ECC

CPCK

CPCK

BLDG

BLDG
BLDG

BLDG BLDG
PPOL

ECC

ECCECC

ECC ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECCECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

BLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDG

BLDG
BLDG

BLDG

FEN FEN

FEN

FEN

FEN

FEN

FEN

FENECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA
ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA ECA

ECC ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC ECC

ECC
ECC

ECC

ECC

ECCECC

ECC

ECC ECC

CPCK

BLDGBLDG

BLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDG

BLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDG
BLDG

GUY

PPOL

LPOL

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC

BC

POST MB

DTRE 14

DTRE 14

DTRE 30

BLDG

BLDGBLDG

BLDGBLDG

ECC

ECC1

ECC1

ECC

ECC

ECC1

ECC1

ECC1

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC ECC

ECC

PPOL

PPOL
GUY

GUY

GUY

PPOL

GUY

PPOL

LPOL

LPOL

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ ECA
ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA
ECA ECA

ECA

ECA
ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA
ECA

ECA
ECAECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

ECA

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZXYZXYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZXYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZXYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

CP 139

CP 140

CP 141

CP 142

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECCECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

MH

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC
ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC

ECC ECCXYZ

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH
VP

142

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZXYZXYZXYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ XYZ

XYZXYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ XYZ
XYZ XYZ XYZ XYZ

XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ

XYZXYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ XYZ
XYZ XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZXYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

PPOLFEN

FEN

TSL

DTCH

EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZTPED

TPED
XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

ECA

EA

CL

EA

DTCH

XYZ

FENPPOL

FEN

DTCH

ECA
EA

CL

EA

ECA

XYZ

XYZ

XYZ

FEN

17

cp 161

SGN

TSL

DTCH

ECA

EA

CL

EA

DTCH

TSL

106

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC
GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC

GENERIC GENERIC

GENERICGENERIC

GENERICGENERIC

GENERIC

904.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

908.47
908.54

907.88

907.94

908.25

908.33

908.39

907.89

907.54

907.18

907.26906.62

906.93

907.21

907.95

907.94

907.56

907.38907.25

907.15

906.97

907.13

907.25

907.04

907.38

907.42

907.52

907.77

907.83

906.23

906.42

907.48
907.53

907.53

907.20
906.96

906.65

907.04

906.97

906.66

906.41

906.48

907.07

907.55

907.45

907.38

906.11

906.25

906.46
906.19

905.80

907.11

907.17

907.32

906.78
906.42

906.04

906.40

906.36
906.18

906.20

905.76

906.74

906.16

907.16

906.91
906.85

906.34

906.09

906.11

905.77

906.32

906.61

906.85

906.41
905.98
905.50
904.72

904.82

904.98
904.24

904.28

904.39

905.89
906.21

906.77

906.42

906.42

906.37

906.27

906.28

906.34

906.44

906.42

906.50

906.52

906.42

906.47

906.63

906.76

905.85

905.40

905.86

906.64
906.67

906.80

906.31
905.86

904.10

904.01

904.22
904.43

904.86

906.48
906.70

907.13

907.13

907.05

907.33

907.35

907.51

907.63

908.00

907.86

907.78

907.78

907.73

907.74

907.68

907.94

907.95

907.82
907.66

907.73

907.64

907.33
907.08

906.02

906.05

906.37

907.02
908.01

907.43

906.54

906.49

907.43

907.59

907.63

907.56

907.48

907.77

907.78

907.87

907.07

906.46

906.81

906.94

907.02

906.66
906.34

905.33

906.12

906.94
905.93

904.78

905.46

905.75

905.97

905.68

905.58

904.92

905.45
903.97

903.15

904.31
904.43

904.64

904.17
904.00

903.24

903.29

903.97
902.31

901.57

902.64
902.86

903.18

902.73

902.52

901.72

902.23

902.99
900.82

900.64

901.27
901.46

902.00

901.81
901.58

900.41

900.52

901.22900.05

899.36

900.37
900.56

900.81

900.33

900.10

899.75

899.75

899.85

908

897.11

901.53

903.43

907.90

907.90

908.04

908.31

908.56

906.49

908.54
909.08

910.39

910.34

910.50

910.00
910.48

909.79

910.90

912.31 912.44

913.07 912.98

919.59

919.58

919.53

919.62
912.90

911.36
911.33

911.07

910.56
910.80

910.81
910.46

910.33

908.12

908.40

908.52

909.07

909.61

910.00

910.25
910.20

909.64

909.46

909.70

909.28910.15910.10909.97

909.68

909.87

909.50

908.29

907.97

909.10

908.45

908.89

909.07 909.46

909.49

910.28

909.51909.60

909.93910.00

910.68910.68910.72

910.45

909.84

908.72

908.73

909.38

908.66

907.45

906.55

905.00904.97

905.20

906.54

906.74

907.00

907.38

907.48

907.57

907.60
909.05

910.65

910.94 911.38

911.32

912.32

912.42
912.63

912.44
912.51

911.80

911.64

911.37

910.66
910.44

910.30

909.17

909.43
909.28

909.32
909.37909.40

909.48

909.56909.55

909.46

909.43

909.48

909.38

909.38 909.46
909.26

911.40

914.91

914.63

914.64
914.73

914.52 914.62
914.42

914.61

914.48914.41

914.34 914.39

913.89

913.82

913.80 913.70

913.86

913.18

912.96

913.19

913.30

914.55

914.70914.70

913.98

914.43

914.59

920.44

919.68918.84

917.18911.98

911.97911.56

910.86

910.48
910.10

911.50

920.41 918.38

917.65

917.25

917.52

916.50

915.72

914.69914.37

913.66

913.49

913.27

913.13

912.56
912.68

913.05

913.39

913.37

914.07

914.06

914.19

914.15

914.14

914.02

914.32

914.32

912.12

911.18

910.41 910.86

913.28 913.08

911.97

910.94

910.83 910.78

910.68
910.44

910.26

910.67

910.76910.86

911.66

911.50 911.53

914.22

910.88910.46

910.54

910.72910.56

910.51

910.50

910.36909.68

908.24

908.96908.65

907.43
905.92

907.49

907.94

907.64

908.20

908.79

909.44

909.68

910.18

910.43

910.36

909.55

909.35

908.09

908.75

908.81908.84

909.75909.95

909.40

909.50

909.23

909.18

908.57

908.62

908.11

907.74

907.91

907.67

907.34

906.72 906.68

907.51

910.24

911.81
911.46

909.89

909.55

910.03

913.62

913.88

913.52

912.02

899.55

900.32

898.36

898.3

914.67
914.85

914.92

914.74
914.85

914.92
914.99

914.86
915.04

914.84
914.67

914.80
914.87

914.95
914.98

914.85
914.91

915.17
915.16

915.24
915.07

914.90

914.71

913.30

912.66

912.94

913.48
913.78

914.14

914.21
914.04

913.89

913.35

913.99

914.04

914.34

914.24

914.13

914.04

913.53
912.86

913.32

913.60

913.68

913.85

913.56

913.46

913.31

913.06
912.98

913.22

913.32
913.49913.37

913.62

914.05

914.15

914.05914.43

914.50
914.22

913.81
913.33

912.88

912.44

912.29

911.93

911.04

909.98

909.82

908.10

906.33

904.91

903.95

903.56

904.37

905.45

906.47

907.79

908.80

910.14
910.96

911.18

911.57

912.48

915.02

913.97

914.14

914.11

914.40 914.18
914.20

913.99

913.88

913.63

913.66

913.52
913.12 913.01

912.83

905.86
905.98

906.63

906.29

906.53

906.72

908.01

909.14

909.69
910.07

910.60
910.70911.15

910.38

909.93

909.30

908.47

907.70

906.73

906.51

906.70

907.72

908.36

909.18

909.78

910.47

911.38

912.52

913.25

913.94

914.38

914.26
914.00

913.92
913.71 913.44 913.03

912.84

912.60
912.32

912.02

911.26

911.63
911.91

911.94
912.31912.71912.86913.38

913.61

913.84

913.24

912.50

912.23

911.95
911.72

911.60
911.20

911.11
910.68

910.50

909.72909.90910.37
910.41

910.72

910.98
911.27

911.24
911.51

911.96

912.32

912.05

911.27

910.94

910.54
910.47

910.04

909.93
909.84

909.50
909.20 908.88

908.70
908.26

907.42

907.34

907.79908.43
908.73

908.96

908.73909.39

909.62
909.76910.01910.15

910.84

911.41

911.84

911.53910.63

909.52

908.22

906.62

905.33

904.63

902.67

901.66

901.34

902.78

902.30

902.43

902.81

903.73

904.67

904.04

903.10

902.98

903.84

905.00

905.03

905.62

910.00

909.89

909.09

908.96

908.89

909.15

908.56 908.35

908.31

908.25

907.74

907.30

907.05

906.64

906.69

907.14

907.27

907.28

907.14

906.97

907.06

907.13
907.39908.20

907.92

906.81
906.46

906.42

905.92

906.32
906.28 906.36

906.52

906.54

899.08

898.55
897.78

897.36
897.22

896.94896.89

896.64

896.59896.48

898.27

899.25

899.13

899.36

899.31
899.02

898.66

898.48

898.13

897.76

898.24

899.02

898.90
898.83

898.62
898.84

898.70

898.72

899.58

898.64

898.72

898.32898.29
898.27

898.65

898.62

898.56

899.52

901.03

902.23

903.70

903.95902.22

900.06899.05
899.43899.07

899.18
899.25

899.43899.42

899.20

899.37

899.04

898.71

898.46

898.29

898.66

898.54

898.58

899.05

898.39
898.40

898.14
898.83

901.49 903.72

904.54

897.59897.46

898.58

898.41

898.63

898.72
898.77

898.37

898.55

898.91

898.79

898.91

899.00

898.95

898.74

898.11

898.78

898.90

899.03

898.50

898.51

898.22

898.95

898.78

899.07

899.23

899.30

899.21
899.19 899.04

899.17
899.01

899.05
899.05

898.96
898.81 898.70

898.73

898.86

898.87

898.80
899.19

899.30
899.18

899.16
899.23899.21899.07

899.10
899.11

899.16

899.12

899.12

899.21

899.30

899.11

903.43

911.32

914.30

914.91

899.12
898.74

898.31
898.70

898.45
898.75 898.36

899.09

898.74
898.66

898.51

898.80
898.63

898.87
898.98 898.54

898.40
898.30

904.81

904.22

898.78

897.91

898.44

898.33

898.66

898.63

898.55

914.60

914.54

914.67

913.14913.12

913.15

913.19

913.12

913.77

913.18

913.03

913.06

913.23

914.70

914.72

913.10

913.13

913.06

912.84
912.71

912.75

912.94

913.07

914.51

914.74

914.72

901.57 901.54898.86

907.92

907.83

907.98

908.26

908.53

910.44

910.34
909.50

914.75

896.45

897.05

897.90

897.45

896.78

896.18

896.01

895.75

895.13

895.24
895.38

895.41
896.10

897.15

896.52

895.80
895.40

895.08

894.69

895.20

895.54

895.70

896.38

896.95

897.47

898.65

899.55

898.20

897.18

897.50

898.73

899.56

901.02

899.97

899.04

897.84

897.05

897.14

897.93

898.80

898.81

898.09897.06
896.12

895.25894.58

894.25
894.36

893.91

894.05

894.07

894.35

894.30

894.61

894.95

896.29

897.41

898.51

899.40

898.61

897.49

896.04

895.55

894.66

894.70

894.72

894.41

894.19

894.67
894.84

895.01

895.35

895.67

895.94

896.38

897.46

898.53

899.16

898.47

897.57

896.88

896.43

895.72

895.32

894.98

894.83
894.58

894.95

895.04 895.46

895.94

896.36

896.84

897.05

897.50
897.95

899.26

899.85

898.50
898.51

898.09

897.46
896.88

896.78

896.48

895.79

896.18

896.87

897.02

897.04
896.98

897.37

897.45
897.91

898.71

898.99

898.22

898.66

898.94

898.82

899.03
899.64

899.98
900.04

899.77

899.38

898.80

898.86

898.96

899.24

898.18 898.32 897.92
897.67

898.96

898.64

898.67

898.56

898.55

898.69

898.24

897.98

897.83897.97

897.89 897.71 897.37

897.57

897.82

899.97

898.46

898.05898.22
898.05

898.73

898.66

900.88

902.54

902.82900.72

900.03

899.16898.86899.35
899.37

898.97898.98
899.29899.21899.30899.36

899.32
899.28

898.88

898.91

898.62
898.66

898.77

898.84

898.81

898.98

898.67

898.22

898.54

898.18 898.29
898.57

899.99

901.31 903.28

903.84

902.35

898.04
898.22

898.70

898.58

898.18
897.94

897.82897.56
897.77

897.41

912.80913.03
913.28

913.32

913.50

913.45

913.46

913.39
913.60

913.76
913.94

914.07914.19

914.08

914.16

913.85

913.77 913.51
913.41

913.20
912.85

912.58
912.28

911.97
912.02

911.89
911.58

911.36 911.16

910.25910.54910.68
911.04

911.26

911.51
911.62

911.72

911.93

912.18
912.31

912.97

912.34

911.78

911.64
911.16

911.00 910.95
910.77 910.63 910.39 910.13

910.13
909.64 909.41

909.3

908.11908.14
908.69

909.10
909.10

909.36
909.49

909.72
909.94

909.99
910.52

910.33

909.82

909.31

909.48 909.21
909.05 908.77

908.76
908.58

908.43
907.93

907.88
907.35

907.10
907.29

906.4906.34

906.75

906.87

906.99

907.34

907.27

907.46

907.18

907.18

907.18

907.01

907.39
907.50

906.85

906.14

906.63

906.38

906.29
906.46

906.41
906.24

906.40

906.55

906.94

898.89898.83

897.92

897.51

896.38

897.64

898.03

897.84

897.58

897.11

896.88

897.02896.78

896.99
896.60

896.37

896.70

897.19

897.45

897.61

897.25

895.93

896.06

896.40896.31

895.92

895.51

896.34
896.93

897.32

896.97

896.64

896.03

895.48

895.48

896.08

897.91

899.30

896.96

897.56

897.28

897.97

898.19

898.61

898.18

897.47

898.75

908.47

918.95

919.00

918.00

917.00

916.05

917.00
918.00

919.00

920.00

907.95

905.25

914.75

915.02

914.73 914.73

909.90909.90

909.90909.90

910.50

1

33

34

35

36

37

106
107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116118

119

120

121

122

123

124125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138
139

140

141
142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155
156

157

158

159

160

161
162

163

164

165
166

167

168

170

171

172

173
174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182
183
184
185

186

187
188

189

190

191
192

193

194

195

196

197

198

199

200

201

202

203

204

205

206

207

208

209

210

211
212

213

214
215

216

217

218
219

220

221
222

223

224

225

226

227

228

229

230

231

232

233

234

235

236

237

238

239
240

241

242

243
244

245

246

247

248
249

250

251

252

253

254

255

256

257

258

259

260

261

262

263

264

265

266
267

268

269

270
271

272

273

274

275

276

277

278

279
280

281

282
283

284

285
286

287

288

289
290

291

292
293

294

295

296

297

298

299
300

301

302
303

304

305
306

307

308

309310

311

312
313

314

315

316

317

318

319

197

2004

2006

3050

3051

3052

3053

3054

3055

3056

3057
3058

3059

3060

3061

3062
3063

3064

3065

3066 3067

3068 3069

3070

3071

3072

3073
3074

3075
3076

3077

3078
3079

3080
3081

3082

3083

3084

3085

3086

3087

3088

3089
3090

3091

3092

3093

3094309530963097

3098

3099

3100

3101

3102

3103

3104

3105

3106 3107

3108

3109

31103111

31123113

311431153116

3117

3118

3119

3120

3121

3122

3123

3124

31253126

3127

3128

3129

3130

3131

3132

3133

3134
3135

3136

3137 3138

3139

3140

3141
3142

3143
3144

3145

3146

3147

3148
3149

3150

3151

3152
3153

3154
31553156

3157

31583159

3160

3161

3162

3163

3164 3165
3166

3175

3176

3181

3182
3183

3184 3185
3186

3187

31883189

3190 3191

3192

3193

3194 3195

3196

3197

3198

3199

3200

3201

32023203

3204

3205

3206

3207

32083209

32103211

32123213

3214

3215
3216

3217

3218 3219

3220

3221

3222

3223

3224

32253226

3227

3228

3229

3230

3231
3232

3233

3234

3235

3236

3237

3238

3239

3240

3241

3242

3243

3244

3245

3246 3247

3248 3249

3250

3251

3252 3253

3254
3255

3256

3257

32583259

3260

3261 3262

3265

32663267

3268

32693270

3271

3272

32733274

3275

32763277

3278
3279

3285

3286

3287

3288

3289

3290

3291

3292

3293

3294

3295

3296

3297

3298

32993300

33013302

3303

3304

3305

3306

3307

3308

3309

3310

3311

3312

3313

3314 3315

3316

7004

7005
7006

7007

7008

7009

7010

7011

7012

7013

7235

7236

7237

7238

7261
7262

7263

7264
7265

7266
7267

7268
7269

7270
7271

7272
7273

7274
7275

7276
7277

7278
7279

7280
7281

7282

7283

7284

7285

7286

7287
7288

7289

7290
7291

7292

7293

7294

7295

7296

7297

7298

7299

7300
7301

7302

7303

7304

7305

7306

7307

7325

7326
7327

7328

7329
73307331

7332

7333

7334

73357336

7337
7338

7339
7340

7341

7342

7343

7344

7345

7346

7347

7348

7349

7350

7351

7352

7353

7354

7355

7356

7357

7358
7359

7360

7361

7362

7363

7364

7365

7366

7367 7368
7369

7370

7371

7372

7373

7374
7375 7376

7377

7425
7426

7427

7428

7429

7430

7431

7432

7433
7434

7435
74367437

7438

7439

7440

7441

7442

7443

7444

7445

7446

7447

7448

7449

7450

7451

7452

7453

7454

7455

7456
7457

7458
7459 7460 7461

7462

7463
7464

7465

7482

7483
7484

7485
7486748774887489

7490

7491

7492

7493

7494

7495
7496

7497
7498

7499
7500

7501

751375147515
7516

7517

7518
7519

7520
7521

7522

7523

7524

7525

7526

7527
7528

7529

7530
7531

7532
7533 7534

7535
7536

7570

7571

75727573
7574

7575

75767577

7578
757975807581

7582

7583

7584

75857586

7587

7588

7589

7590

7591

7592

7593

7594

7595

7596

7597

7598

7599

7600

7601

7602

7603

7604

7605

7606

7607

7608

7609

7610

7611

7612

7613

7614 7615

7616

7617

7618

7619

7620

7632

7633

7634

7635

7636

7637

7638

7639

7640
76417642

7643

7644
7645

7646

7647

7648
7649 7650

7651

7652

7653

7654
7655

7656
7657

76587659

7660

76617662

7663

7664

7665

7666

7667
7668

7669

7670

7671

7672

7673

7674

7675
7676

7677
7678

7679

7680

7681

7682

7683

76847685
7686

7687

7688

7689

7690

7691

7692

7693

76947695

76967697
76987699

7700
7701

77027703

7704

7705

7706

7707

7708

7709

7710

7711

7712

7713

7714
7715

7716
7717

7718 7719

7720

77327733

7885

7886

7887

7888

7899

7900

7901

7902

7903

7904

7905

7906

7907

7908

7909

7910

7911

7912

7913

7914

7915

7916

7917

7918

7919
7920 7921

7922
7923

7924
7925

7926
7927 7928

7929

7930

7931

7932
7933

7934
7935

7936
793779387939

7940
7941

7942

7943

7944

7945

7946

7947

10009

10010

10011

10012

10013
10014

10015
10016

10017
10018 10019

10020

10021
10022

10023

10024
10025

10026
10027 10028

10029
10030

12107

12108

12109

12110

12111

12112

12113

12114

12115

12130

12131

12132

1213312134

12135

12136

12137

12138

12139

12140

12141

12142

12143

12144

12145

12146

12147

12148
12149

12150

12151

12152

12153

12154

12155

12156 1215712158

12159

12160

12161

12162

12163

12164

12165
12166

19000

20057

20058

20059

20060

20061

20062

20063

20064

20065

20066
20067

20068
20069

20070

20071

20072
20073

20074

20075

20076

20077

20078

20079

20080

20081

20082

20083

20084

20085

20086

20087

20088

20089

20090

20091

20092

20093

20094

20095

20096

20097

2009820099
20100

2010120102

20103
20104

20105

20106

20107

20108

20109

20110

20111

20112

20113

20114

20115

20116

20117

20118

20119

20120

20121

20122

20123

20124

20125
20126

20127

20128

20129

20130

20131

20132

20133

20134

20135

20136

20137

20138

20139

20140

20141

20142
20143

20144

20145 20146

20147

20148

20149

20150

20151
20152

20153

20154

20155
20156

20157

20158
20159

20160

20161

20162

20163

20164

20165

20166
20167

20168

20169
20170

20171

20172

20173

20174

20175

20176

20177
20178

20179
20180

20181

20182

20183

20184

20185

20186

20187 20188 20189
20190

20191

20192

20193

20194

20195

20196

20197

20198

2019920200

20201 20202 20203

20204

20205

20206

20207

2020820209
20210

20211

20212

20213

20214

2021520216

20217

202182021920220
20221

2022220223
20224202252022620227

20228
20229

20230

20231

20232
20233

20234

20235

20236

20237

20238

20239

20240

20241 20242
20243

20244

20245 20246

20247

20248

20255
20256

20257

20258

20259
20260

2026120262
20263

20264

2200822009
22010

22011

22012

22013

22014

22015
22016

22017
22018

2201922020

22021

22022

22023

22024 22025
22026

22027
22028

22029
22030

22031
22032

22033
22034

22035 22036

220592206022061
22062

22063

22064
22065

22066

22067

22068
22069

22070

22071

22072

22073
22074

22075 22076
22077 22078 22079 22080

22081
22082 22083

22084

2209822099
22100

22101
22102

22103
22104

22105
22106

22107
22108

22109

22110

22111

22112 22113
22114 22115

22116
22117

22118
22119

22120
22121

22122
22123

2213822139

22140

22141

22142

22143

22144

22145

22146

22147

22148

22149

22150
22151

22152

22153

22154

22155

22156
22157

22158
22159

22160

22161

22162

5003450035

50036

50037

50038

50039

50040

50041

50042

50043

50044

5004550046

50047
50048

50049

50050

50051

50052

50053

50054

50055

50056

5005750058

50059

50060

50061
50062

50063

50064

50065

50066

50067

50068

50079

51010

51013

51014

51015

51016

51017

51018

51019

51020

51021

51022

100106

39

40

41

42

43

44
45

46

47

51

52

53

54

55 56

5758

59 60

61

MH

MH

MH

MH
MH

MH

MH
MH

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

GUY

WELL

SEPC

SEPC
SEPC
SEPC
SEPC

SEPC
SEPCSEPV

SEPV

SEPC

SEPC

POST

C362

5'

5'

STORM
SEWER
EASEMENT

SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT

7.5'
7.5'

SW-NE
6-1-18 HA

RM
ON
Y 
DR
IV
E

GALLANT DRIVE

60'

60'

60'

60
'

60'60
'

60'

60
'

60'

60'

25' BUILDING

SETBACK
LINE

SETBACK
LINE

25' BUILDING

25' BUILDING

SETBACK   LINE

25' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

10'

6.4
4'

BLOOMFIELD ROAD

N38
°1

1'3
5"

E
12

1.2
2'

N3
1°

45
'02

"E
11

5.
93

'

N2
5°

22
'57

"E
11

7.
52

'N2
5°

02
'1

2"
E

12
1.

98
'N2

8°
49

'51
"E

12
5.

82
'

N44
°2

3'0
4"E

13
2.8

0'

N60°00'23"E

129.28'

"W3'

N37°05'15"W

124.61'

N40
°3

9'2
1"

E
52

.84
'

N42
°0

3'4
1"

E

11
8.8

8'

N2
6°

55
'45

"E
12

3.
35

'N3
3°

34
'30

"E
12

2.
77

'

S89°55'37"W
53.37'

S61 2

S45
°0

0'0
0"W

41
.80

'

N64°57'48"W
85.19'

N60°55'06"E

154.68'

N43
°3

8'5
3"E

22
8.2

3'

N2
6°

22
'41

"E
18

4.
23

'

N
09

°0
6'

28
"E

15
4.

38
'

N
00

°0
4'

23
"W

14
3.

24
'

N
07

°0
1'

11
"W

13
0.

30
'

N24°21'12"W

122.33'

N28°33'20"W

120.53'

39.72'

80.46'

N50°54'39"E

126.46'

N42
°5

0'2
8"E

14
2.4

1'

N3
4°

46
'17

"E
12

9.
88

'

N2
6°

42
'05

"E
12

3.
66

'

N2
5°

02
'1

2"
E

12
9.

85
'

N2
6°

02
'5

3"
E

13
5.

80
'

N36
°3

4'4
6"

E
13

6.
26

'

29°26'20"W
132.68'

04'15"E62.32'

47.44'

37.75'

48.46'

0.00'

13.47' 48.85'

N2
7°

08
'40

"E
12

6.
10

'

N3
4°

36
'07

"E
12

5.
47

'

S37°54'43"E

39.95'

S54°29'03"W

50.63'

S37°54'43"E
39.95'

S54°29'03"W
50.63'

N89°55'37"E
53.37'

N61°26'40"E
97.47'

S29°26'20"E

83.37'

S64°57'48"E 85.19'

S45°00'00"E

S45
°0

0'0
0"W

111.51'

109.12'

132.02'
N47

°03
'42

"E

15
3.3

5'

N39
°5

9'3
6"

E

15
6.1

6'

107.37'

N43 12
4

9.05'

41.58'

53.83'

43.64'

29.98'23.39'

86
.1

2'
12

0.
85

'
22

.6
7'

N43°06'38"W

72.34'

21.70'

61.87'

60.75'

50.94'

47.48'

38.70'

37.86'

81'

45.71'

44.79'

50.22'

61.33'

40.69'

26.34'

65.03'

N45
°0

0'0
0"E

2.5
3'

N58°58'51"E
120.17'

74.45'

N59°55'59"W
242.74'

43°05'50"W
91.37'

N61 0

16
4.3

8'

7046 sq. ft.
0.162 acres

142

6034 sq. ft.
0.139 acres

104

6689 sq. ft.
0.154 acres

145

6635 sq. ft.
0.152 acres

143

6284 sq. ft.
0.144 acres

144

9284 sq. ft.
0.213 acres

147

64.10'

67.27'

10.57'

74.17'

58.15'

53.25'

49.99'

42.95'

19.25'

45.52'

12
.58

'

2.04'

45.50'

39.69'

N44°52'17"W

1.93'

6370 sq. ft.
0.146 acres

108

7329 sq. ft.
0.168 acres

107

7243 sq. ft.
0.166 acres

106

6391 sq. ft.
0.147 acres

105

10325 sq. ft.
0.237 acres

101

6301 sq. ft.
0.145 acres

103

6525 sq. ft.
0.150 acres

146

6487 sq. ft.
0.149 acres

102

9606 sq. ft.
0.221 acres

60

9300 sq. ft.
0.213 acres

52

8241 sq. ft.
0.189 acres

44

7579 sq. ft.
0.174 acres

59

7013 sq. ft.
0.161 acres

51

6756 sq. ft.
0.155 acres

58

7304 sq. ft.
0.168 acres

50

6475 sq. ft.
0.149 acres

57

7389 sq. ft.
0.170 acres

49

6902 sq. ft.
0.158 acres

56

8337 sq. ft.
0.191 acres

48

7770 sq. ft.
0.178 acres

55

10733 sq. ft.
0.246 acres

47

7467 sq. ft.
0.171 acres

54

15380 sq. ft.
0.353 acres

46

6754 sq. ft.
0.155 acres

53

12591 sq. ft.
0.289 acres

45

8681 sq. ft.
0.199 acres

10513 sq. ft.
0.241 acres

245

20886 sq. ft.
0.479 acres

148

15291 sq. ft.
0.351 acres

149

C464 C463
C462

C461

C487

C
50

3

C508

C
53

0

LOT 74
SOUTHLAND FARMS

SUBDIVISION

LOT 232

LOT 85

LOT 231

LOT 74

SOUTHLAND

FARMS

SUBDIVISION

LOT 74
SOUTHLAND FARMS SUBDIVISION

SECONDARY
ENTRANCE

HEREBY DEDICATED

CITY OF LAKE GENE

HE
RE

BY
DE

DI
CA

TE
D

TO
TH

E

CI
TY

OF
LA

KE
GE

NE
VA

HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

1/4 LINE

6
0
'

60.0000

93.0000

33.0000

211+31.68
146+52.67
905.84

208+36.94
110+00.00
909.53

901

9
0
4

9
0
6

9
0
7

9
0
8

90
8

9
0
9

90
9

904

902

903

904

906

907

9
0
5

910

91
0

905

109+
70

110+
00

111+00

112+00

113+00

114+
00

115+
00

2
4
+
70

145+00

146+
00

147+
00

148+
00

2
0
1+

0
0

2
0
2
+
0
0

2
0
3
+
0
0

2
0
4
+
0
0

2
0
5
+
0
0

2
0
6
+
0
0

20
7+

00

20
8+
00

20
9+
00

21
0+
00

21
1+
00

21
2+
00

91+
00

92+00

93+00

70.00

PC: 202+56.98

PT: 203+59.46

PC: 206+24.02

PT: 207+
69.36

PC: 209+
33.74

PT: 211+
98.59

PC
: 212+

49.22

EXISTING 
WOODED 

AREA

PRIMARY 
ACCESS

NORTH BLOOMFIELD ROAD

H
A

RM
O

N
Y 

W
AY

N

STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT

STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT

STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT

PARKING

THREE STORY
IL APARTMENTS

PARKING

M
A

IN
T

EN
A

N
C

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

SERVICE

TWO STORY 
AL APARTMENTS

SENIOR CARE 
ENTRANCE

OUTPATIENT
REHAB 

ENTRANCE

ASSISTED / INDEPENDENT 
LIVING ENTRANCE

PARKING

PARKING

ONE STORY
MEMORY CARE 

THREE STORY
IL APARTMENTS

THREE STORY
IL APARTMENTS

ONE STORY
SNF

PA
RK

IN
G

PARKING

UNDERGROUND 
PARKING 

ENTRANCE

UNDERGROUND 
PARKING 

ENTRANCE

SECONDARY ACCESS

CONCEPT 



GOLDEN YEARS PRELIMINARY BUILDING ELEVATION


	Dec 19, 2016 Plan Commission Agenda
	Nov 21 2016 Plan Commission Minutes
	Staff Report
	6A Downtown Design Review-Eileen Marutzky
	7. CUP Matthew Morgan_Magic Theater
	8. Site Plan Amendment-Mick and Joanne Wright
	9. CUP T-Mobile
	9. T-Mobile Coverage Area
	10. Conceptual Plan Golden Years



